



**Isabelle Lorrain, PhD**

Associate Professor – Speciality : Law  
Coordinator for Law and Taxation courses EDHEC BBA

Phone : +33 (0)4.93.18.45.64  
Fax : +33 (0)4.93.18.45.54  
E-mail : [isabelle.lorrain@edhec.edu](mailto:isabelle.lorrain@edhec.edu)

**Professor Lorrain** had been teaching law at University level and in numerous institutions for 25 years and she has been an attorney. She is a decision maker and member of the board of directors for several private schools in the Nice Area. She has taught at Edhec since 2000, and has held a range of managerial positions in the school.

## EDUCATION

---

- |      |  |
|------|--|
| 1996 | <b>Doctorate</b> in Law, University of Nice Sophia Antipolis                     |
| 1991 | <b>DEA</b> (Research Master in Private Law), University of Nice Sophia Antipolis |

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

---

- |                |   |
|----------------|---|
| 2002 - Present | <b>Associate Professor</b> of Law   |
| 2000 - 2002    | <b>Assistant Professor</b> of Law   |
| 2000 - 2002    | <b>Teaches</b> in numerous institutions   |
| 1994 - 1996    | <b>ATER</b> , Teaching Assistant for Education and Research, University of Toulon   |
|                | <b>Professor</b> Prison Circle  |
| 1991 - 1994    | <b>University Lecturer</b> , University of Nice Sophia Antipolis<br>Proofreader at E.S.C, CERAM Sophia Antipolis, Graduate Business School – Nice |

## PROFESSIONAL NON-TEACHING EXPERIENCE

---

- |             |  |
|-------------|--|
| 2014 – 2018 | <b>Coordinator</b> for Law and Taxation courses Edhec BBA Lille-Nice                                     |
| 2011 - 2013 | <b>Head of Department of Law and Taxation</b> , ESPEME Undergraduate Program Nice, Edhec Business School |

- 2006 – 2011 **Coordinator** for Law and Taxation courses, Graduate and Undergraduate Program - Nice - EDHEC Business School
- 2003 - 2006 **Head of Department of Law and Taxation**, ESPEME Undergraduate Program Nice – Lille, Edhec Business School
- 2000 - 2002 **Head of Department of Law and Taxation**, ESPEME Undergraduate Program Nice, Edhec Business School
- 1997 - 2000 **Attorney** (C.A.P.A delivered by the South – Est Bar Training Center)
- 1989 **Internship** in the Government Tax Department in Grasse

## CONSULTING ASSIGNMENTS

---

- Advisory work to the Company of Management of Patrimony (Sophia Antipolis)
- Advisory work to a attorney (Cannes)

## RESEARCH INTERESTS

---

- Criminal Law
- Private Company Law
- Labour Law
- Commercial Law

## PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

---

- Member of the French Association of Government (AFGE)

## TEACHING SPECIALITIES

---

- Commercial Law
- Civil Law
- Labour Law
- Company Law
- Criminal Law

## EXECUTIVE SEMINARS

---

2007/2009 Caisse d'Epargne (Edhec Executive Education) “civil law” “commercial law”

## PULICATIONS

---

Case Studie

Lorrain I. (2016), Paul et Louis, Protéger son patrimoine privé contre les aléas de sa vie professionnelle, CCMP